
  
    

   
   

  

 

   
  

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 
  

 

  
 

 

 
  

 

  
 

 

   
 

   

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 

 

March 8 , 2024 

The Honorable Emanuel “Chris” Welch The Honorable Tony McCombie 
Speaker , Illinois General Assembly Minority Leader , Illinois General Assembly 
repwelch@emanuelchriswelch.com McCombie@ilhousegop.org 

The Honorable Robyn Gabel 

klightford@senatedem.ilga.gov 

The Honorable John Curran The Honorable Omar Aquino 
Minority Leader, Illinois Senate Majority Caucus Chair, Illinois Senate 
SenatorCurran @gmail.com Aquino.Senate2IL@gmail.com 

Dear Speaker Welch, Majority Leader Gabel, Minority Leader McCombie, Rep. Morgan, President 
Harmon, Majority Leader Lightford, Minority Leader Curran, and Sen. Aquino: 

I understand that the Illinois Senate and the Illinois General Assembly are considering legislation to 
combat junk fees. As the Director of the Bureau of Consumer Protection of the Federal Trade 
Commission (“FTC ”), I write to provide information about the FTC ’s  concurrent efforts to address junk 
fees. The views in this letter are my own and do not necessarily reflect the views of the FTC or any 
individual Commissioner. 



    

     
     

  
 

  
   

    
     

   
    

  
   

 

    
   

  
    

  

 

 
 

   
  

      
    

    
   

  
  

  
   

    
 

  
    

  
    

      
   

        
    

       
    

     
    
   

 
  

  

Consumers have long expressed concerns to the FTC about the prevalence of junk fees across a range of 
industries, and the FTC has employed a variety of tools to understand and address them. The FTC has 
engaged in a number of enforcement actions against companies that the FTC alleged charged unfair or 
deceptive junk fees in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a),0F 

1 and other statutes that 
the FTC has the authority to enforce.1F 

2 For example, the Commission took action against Vonage, an 
internet phone service provider, requiring the company to pay $100 million in refunds to consumers that 
were allegedly trapped into subscriptions and hit with surprise early termination fees.2F 

3 The Commission 
also took action against Passport Automotive Group and its top executives for allegedly tacking 
hundreds to thousands of dollars in illegal junk fees onto car prices and discriminating against Black and 
Latino consumers with higher financing costs.3F 

4 In the summer of 2022, the FTC took action against 
healthcare company Benefytt Technologies for allegedly selling sham insurance and charging people 
with exorbitant junk fees for unwanted add-ons without their permission.4F 

5 The company was required to 
pay $100 million in refunds.5F 

6 

Research and Outreach 

Prior to and alongside its enforcement efforts, the FTC sought comments about and analyzed junk fees 
through workshops and reports. In 2012, the FTC hosted a workshop on drip pricing, a pricing technique 
in which firms advertise only part of a product’s price and reveal other charges later as the customer 
goes through the buying process.6F 

7 In 2017, the FTC published a report analyzing the costs and benefits 
of disclosing resort fees, which are per-room, per-night, mandatory fees charged by some hotels.7F 

8 The 
report concluded that “separating mandatory resort fees from posted room rates without first disclosing 
the total price is likely to harm consumers by increasing the search costs and cognitive costs of finding 
and choosing hotel accommodations” and that it was “unlikely to result in benefits that offset the likely 
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     cc: The Honorable J.B. Pritzker, Governor, State of Illinois 
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